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Parties:
Attached to this e-mail are SCE's updated
responses to the "To Do" list items from the December 15th workshop 
in R.07-05-025. Responses to Questions #1, #2 and #4 have been revised 
to include new information, and all responses are now complete.

Regards, 
James Schichtl

Manager, Tariffs & Advice Letters

Regulatory Policy & Affairs 
Southern California Edison Company

(626) 302-1707

(626) 222-6397

James.Schichtl@SCE.com
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